JOSEPH SEMAH DONATION31 20 625 8260 5
Dear Joseph:

Due to the way certain events progressed beyond our control,
a sum of $70.000 to arrive from the Ministery of Culture two
weeks ago has been stalled for an unknown period of time.

This has created a problem with the hotel payements, the
airlines offices and other necessary equipment to be
obtained. We are therefore at the moment unable to clear the
sum of money required for your donation. This involves the
iron part of your sculpture. We will reimburse the sum you
had to expend for the skulls, and I believe we can get the
production going when you arrive in Istanbul.

I appeal to your undestanding regarding the dimensions of
the crisis here which 1is

(between me and you) beyond that of the financial. ing when
you arrive in Istanbul. I now need you to be here to
revitalize the process. We can talk all

these in detail when you arrive. Dear Joseph, the piece may
not be ready for the opening, but I will do everything in my
capacity to get it ready.

I will follow up this fax with a call. We can talk in detail
and think about the possibilities.

Warm Regards,



